

WEBSITE QUALITY CERTIFICATION – LIST OF CERTIFIED CLIENTS

The details of STQC certified CQW websites are as under:

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
1	National Portal, NIC, Delhi	National Portal	31.03.2008	CQW/01	Re-certified as CQW/17
2	Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Delhi	http://www.socialjustice.nic.in	30.11.2009	CQW/02	Re-certified as CQW/58
3	Ali Yavar Jung National Institute for Hearing handicapped, Mumbai	http://www.ayjnihh.nic.in	09.08.2010	CQW/03	Re-certified as CQW/262
4	National Security Depository Ltd., Mumbai	https://www.evoting.ndsl.com	19.01.2012	CQW/04	Re-certified as CQW/47
5	Central Depository Services (I) Ltd., Mumbai	https://www.evotingindia.com	19.01.2012	CQW/05	Re-certified as CQW/48
6	National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities, Chennai	http://www.niepmd.tn.nic.in	08.08.2012	CQW/06	Re-certified as CQW/140
7	Ministry of External Affairs, Delhi	http://www.mea.gov.in	05.09.2012	CQW/07	Re-certified as CQW/88
8	Directorate of Standardization for Defence Standards, Delhi	http://www.defstand.gov.in	25.09.2012	CQW/08	Validity Expired
9	Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad	https://evoting.karvy.com	30.01.2013	CQW/09	Re-certified as CQW/40
10	CPRI, Bangalore	http://www.cpri.in	12.12.2013	CQW/10	Validity Expired
11	National Institute of Orthopedically Handicapped, Kolkata	http://http://www.niohkol.nic.in	31.01.2014	CQW/11	Validity Expired
12	Rajya Sabha Secretariat, Delhi	http://www.rajyasabha.nic.in	06.01.2014	CQW/12	Validity Expired
13	Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd., Gurgaon	http://www.powergridindia.com	09.04.2014	CQW/13	Validity Expired
14	Variable Energy Cyclotron Centre, Kolkata	http://pgweb.vecc.gov.in	06.05.2014	CQW/14	Validity Expired
15	National Commission for Backward Classes, Delhi	http://www.ncbc.nic.in	29.05.2014	CQW/15	Validity Expired
16	Energy Efficiency Services Ltd., Delhi	http://www.eeslindia.org	01.08.2014	CQW/16	Validity Expired
17	National Portal of India, NIC, Delhi	http://india.gov.in	25.07.2014	CQW/17	Validity Expired
18	India International Centre, Delhi	http://iicdelhi.nic.in	25.11.2014	CQW/18	Validity Expired
19	National Disaster Management Authority	http://www.ndma.gov.in	06.01.2015	CQW/19	Validity Expired
20	Sports Authority of India	http://www.sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in	06.01.2015	CQW/20	Validity Expired

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
21	Cabinet Secretariat	http://www.cabsec.nic.in	07.01.2015	CQW/21	Re-certified as CQW/259
22	O/o Development Commissioner for Handlooms	http://www.handlooms.nic.in	05.02.2015	CQW/22	<i>Validity Expired</i>
23	Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs	http://www.mpa.gov.in	11.02.2015	CQW/23	<i>Validity Expired</i>
24	National Informatics Centre (NIC)	http://www.nic.in	16.06.2015	CQW/24	<i>Validity Expired</i>
25	Wireless Planning & Coordination Wing, DOT	http://www.wpc.gov.in	19.06.2015	CQW/25	<i>Validity Expired</i>
26	Hon`ble President of India	http://www.presidentofindia.nic.in	21.05.2015	CQW/26	<i>Validity Expired</i>
27	Pandit Dendayal Upadhyay Institute for the Physically Handicapped, New Delhi	http://www.iphnewdelhi.in	19.06.2015	CQW/27	<i>Validity Expired</i>
28	Haryana Electricity Regulatory Authority	http://www.herc.gov.in	28.09.2015	CQW/28	<i>Validity Expired</i>
29	Department of Electronics & IT	http://www.deity.gov.in	02.07.2015	CQW/29	<i>Validity Expired</i>
30	Mobile Sewa Website	https://apps.mgov.gov.in	02.07.2015	CQW/30	<i>Validity Expired</i>
31	Mobile Sewa Website	https://mgov.gov.in	02.07.2015	CQW/31	<i>Validity Expired</i>
32	Mobile Sewa Website	https://services.mgov.gov.in	02.07.2015	CQW/32	<i>Validity Expired</i>
33	Ministry of Earth Sciences	http://www.moes.gov.in	04.01.2016	CQW/33	<i>Validity Expired</i>
34	Director General of Employment & Training	http://www.dget.nic.in	19.11.2015	CQW/36	<i>Validity Expired</i>
35	Nehru Memorial Museum & Library	http://www.nehrumemorial.nic.in	26.10.2015	CQW/35	<i>Validity Expired</i>
36	Ministry of Human Resource Development	http://www.mhrd.gov.in	23.11.2015	CQW/34	<i>Validity Expired</i>
37	Hon`ble Minister of Human Resource Development	http://hrm.mhrd.gov.in	23.11.2015	CQW/37	<i>Validity Expired</i>
38	STQC Directorate	http://www.stqc.gov.in	04.01.2016	CQW/38	<i>Validity Expired</i>
39	Karvy Computershare Private Limited	https://evoting.karvy.com/instapoll	19.01.2016	CQW/39	Re-certified as CQW/199
40	Karvy Computershare Private Limited	https://evoting.karvy.com	19.01.2016	CQW/40	Re-certified as CQW/198
41	Department of Heavy industries	http://www.dhi.nic.in	19.01.2016	CQW/41	<i>Validity Expired</i>
42	Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities	http://disabilityaffairs.gov.in	19.01.2016	CQW/42	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
43	National informatics Centre Services Inc., New Delhi	http://www.nicsi.nic.in	30.03.2016	CQW/43	Validity Expired
44	Ministry of Mines	http://mines.gov.in	19.01.2016	CQW/44	Validity Expired
45	National Institute of Foundry & Forge Technology, Ranchi	http://www.nifft.ac.in	07.04.2016	CQW/45	Validity Expired
46	Wildlife Institute of India, Dehradun	http://www.wii.gov.in	30.03.2016	CQW/46	Validity Expired
47	National Securities Depository Limited, Mumbai	http://evoting.nsdl.com	13.05.2016	CQW/47	Validity Expired
48	Central Depository Services(India) Ltd., Mumbai	http://www.evotingindia.com	24.05.2016	CQW/48	Validity Expired
49	Delhi Transco Limited, New Delhi	http://dtl.gov.in	26.05.2016	CQW/50	Validity Expired
50	Ministry of Panchayati Raj, New Delhi	http://panchayat.gov.in	13.05.2016	CQW/51	Validity Expired
51	Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation, New Delhi	http://mhupa.gov.in	13.05.2016	CQW/52	Validity Expired
52	E.S.I Corporation HQ. Office, New Delhi	http://www.esic.nic.in	16.06.2016	CQW/53	Validity Expired
53	Open Govt. Data (OGD) Platform India, NIC, New Delhi	http://www.data.gov.in	16.06.2016	CQW/54	Validity Expired
54	NTPC School of Business, Noida	http://www.nsb.ac.in	26.07.2016	CQW/55	Validity Expired
55	National Informatics Centre (NIC), New Delhi	http://www.etaal.gov.in	26.07.2016	CQW/56	Validity Expired
56	National institute of Electronics & Information Technology (NIELIT), New Delhi	http://www.nielit.gov.in	08.08.2016	CQW/57	Validity Expired
57	Directorate of Hydrocarbons, Noida	http://www.dghindia.gov.in	14.09.2016	CQW/59	Validity Expired
58	Indian Police in Service of Nation, New Delhi	http://www.police.gov.in	14.09.2016	CQW/60	Validity Expired
59	National Institute of Labour Economics & Development New Delhi	http://www.iamindia.gov.in	07.10.2016	CQW/66	Validity Expired
60	Joint Electricity Regulation Commission, Gurgaon	http://www.jercuts.gov.in	07.10.2016	CQW/67	Validity Expired
61	Central Waqf Council (CWC), New Delhi	http://www.centralwaqfcouncil.gov.in	14.11.2016	CQW/68	Validity Expired
62	Profession Tax, Dte. of Commercial Taxes, Govt. of West Bengal, Kolkata	http://www.wbprofessiontax.gov.in	14.11.2016	CQW/69	Validity Expired
63	Atomic Minerals Dte. For Exploration & Research (AMD) Hyderabad	http://www.amd.gov.in	14.11.2016	CQW/70	Validity Expired

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
64	Income Tax Deptt., e-filing Unit, CPC, Bengaluru	http://www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in	14.11.2016	CQW/71	Validity Expired
65	The National Trust New Delhi - 110060	http://www.thenationaltrust.gov.in/content/	19.12.2016	CQW/72	Validity Expired
66	Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, New Delhi.	http://www.socialjustice.nic.in	23.12.2016	CQW/58	Validity Expired
67	Airport Economic Regulatory Authority of India, New Delhi.	http://www.aera.gov.in	18.01.2017	CQW/73	Validity Expired
68	Central Council for Research in Unani Medicine, N. Delhi.	http://www.ccrum.res.in	20.01.2017	CQW/75	Validity Expired
69	Tariff Authority for Major Ports, Mumbai	http://www.tariffauthority.gov.in	20.01.2017	CQW/76	Validity Expired
70	Bureau of Immigration, New Delhi.	http://www.boi.gov.in	13.05.2016	CQW/49	Validity Expired
71	National Institute for the Empowerment of Persons with Visual Disabilities, Dehradun.	http://www.nivh.gov.in	02.02.2017	CQW/74	Validity Expired
72	Mahila e-Haat, New Delhi	http://www.mahilaehaat.gov.in	02.02.2017	CQW/77	Validity Expired
73	Inter-State Council Secretariat, New Delhi	http://www.interstatecouncil.nic.in	02.02.2017	CQW/78	Validity Expired
74	Department of Science & Technology, New Delhi	http://www.dst.gov.in	14.03.2017	CQW/79	Validity Expired
75	Indian Coast Guard, New Delhi	http://www.indiancoastguard.gov.in	31.03.2017	CQW/80	Validity Expired
76	Indira Gandhi RashtriyaManavSangrahalaya, Bhopal	http://www.igrms.gov.in/	13.04.2017	CQW/81	Validity Expired
77	National Aids Control Organization, Bhopal	http://www.naco.gov.in	24.04.2017	CQW/82	Validity Expired
78	Ministry of Drinking Water and Sanitation, New Delhi	http://www.mdws.gov.in/	24.04.2017	CQW/83	Validity Expired
79	Department of Food & Public Distribution, New Delhi	http://www.dfpd.gov.in/	09.05.2017	CQW/84	Validity Expired
80	Ministry of Textiles, New Delhi	http://www.texmin.nic.in/	09.05.2017	CQW/85	Validity Expired
81	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, New Delhi	http://www.yas.nic.in/	12.05.2017	CQW/86	Validity Expired
82	Department of Defence Production, New Delhi	http://www.ddpmod.nic.in/	12.05.2017	CQW/87	Validity Expired
83	Ministry of External Affairs, New Delhi	http://www.mea.gov.in/	12.05.2017	CQW/88	Validity Expired

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
84	Ministry of Minority Affairs, New Delhi	http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/	17.05.2017	CQW/89	Validity Expired
85	Department of Pension & Pensioner's Welfare, New Delhi	http://www.doppw.gov.in/	22.05.2017	CQW/90	Validity Expired
86	Department of Economic Affairs, New Delhi	http://www.dea.gov.in/	26.05.2017	CQW/92	Validity Expired
87	Department of Ex-Servicemen Welfare, New Delhi	http://www.desw.gov.in/	26.05.2017	CQW/93	Validity Expired
88	Ministry of Urban Development, New Delhi	http://www.moud.gov.in/	26.05.2017	CQW/94	Validity Expired
89	Department of Personnel & Training, New Delhi	http://www.dopt.gov.in/	02.06.2017	CQW/91	Validity Expired
90	Department of Public Enterprises, New Delhi	http://www.dpe.gov.in/	02.06.2017	CQW/96	Validity Expired
91	Department of Justice, New Delhi	http://www.doj.gov.in/	02.06.2017	CQW/97	Validity Expired
92	Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi	http://www.mca.gov.in/	30.05.2017	CQW/99	Validity Expired
93	Department of Health Research, New Delhi	http://www.dhr.gov.in/	02.06.2017	CQW/95	Validity Expired
94	Department of Administrative Reforms & Public Grievances, New Delhi	http://www.darpg.gov.in/	02.06.2017	CQW/100	Validity Expired
95	Smart Cities Mission, New Delhi	http://www.smartcities.gov.in/	02.06.2017	CQW/101	Validity Expired
96	CERT-In, New Delhi	http://www.cert-in.org.in	08.06.2017	CQW/98	Validity Expired
97	National Smart Grid Mission, Gurgaon	http://www.nsgm.gov.in	12.06.2017	CQW/102	Validity Expired
98	Department of Chemicals & Petrochemicals, New Delhi	http://www.chemicals.nic.in	12.06.2017	CQW/103	Validity Expired
99	Ministry of Home Affairs, New Delhi	http://www.mha.gov.in	12.06.2017	CQW/104	Validity Expired
100	Ministry of Labour and Employment, New Delhi	http://www.labour.gov.in	12.06.2017	CQW/105	Validity Expired
101	Ministry of Ayush, New Delhi	http://www.ayush.gov.in	15.06.2017	CQW/106	Validity Expired
102	Department of Animal Husbandry, Dairying and Fisheries, New Delhi	http://www.dahd.nic.in	15.06.2017	CQW/107	Validity Expired

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
103	Department of Biotechnology, New Delhi	http://www.dbtindia.nic.in	28.06.2017	CQW/108	Validity Expired
104	National Fire Service College, Nagpur	http://www.nfscnagpur.nic.in	28.06.2017	CQW/109	Validity Expired
105	Indian Bureau of Mines, Nagpur	http://www.ibm.nic.in	28.06.2017	CQW/111	Validity Expired
106	National Investigation Agency, New Delhi	http://www.nia.gov.nic.in	28.06.2017	CQW/112	Validity Expired
107	National Institute of Tuberculosis & Respiratory Diseases, New Delhi	http://www.nitrd.nic.in	10.07.2017	CQW/110	Validity Expired
108	NITIAayog, New Delhi	http://www.niti.gov.in	10.07.2017	CQW/113	Validity Expired
109	Department of Local Government, Punjab	http://www.lgpunjabni.gov.in	10.07.2017	CQW/114	Validity Expired
110	Ministry of Food Processing Industries, New Delhi	http://www.mofpi.nic.in	10.07.2017	CQW/115	Validity Expired
111	Vice President of India New Delhi	http://vicepresidentofindia.nic.in/	10.07.2017	CQW/116	Validity Expired
112	Land Ports Authority of India New Delhi	http://www.lpai.gov.in	10.07.2017	CQW/118	Validity Expired
113	Department of Revenue, New Delhi	http://dor.gov.in	17.07.2017	CQW/117	Validity Expired
114	Technology Development for Indian Languages (TDIL), New Delhi	http://tdil.mit.gov.in	17.07.2017	CQW/119	Validity Expired
115	Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium enterprises, New Delhi	http://msme.gov.in	31.07.2017	CQW/120	Validity Expired
116	Department of Official Language, New Delhi	http://rajbhasha.gov.in	31.07.2017	CQW/122	Validity Expired
117	Directorate General of Health Services, New Delhi	http://dghs.gov.in	31.07.2017	CQW/123	Validity Expired
118	Tamil Nadu Public Service Commission, Chennai	http://tnpsc.gov.in	31.07.2017	CQW/124	Validity Expired
119	Telecom Regulatory Authority of India, New Delhi	http://www.trai.gov.in	12.08.2017	CQW/61	Validity Expired

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
120	Treasury Directorate, Uttar Pradesh	http://www.uptreasuries.gov.in	12.08.2017	CQW/65	<i>Validity Expired</i>
121	ICAR - Vivekananda ParvatiyaAnusandhanSanghantan Almora, Uttarakhand	http://www.vpkas.icar.gov.in	25.08.2017	CQW/63	<i>Validity Expired</i>
122	Ministry of Steel, New Delhi	http://www.steel.gov.in	25.08.2017	CQW/64	<i>Validity Expired</i>
123	Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation, New Delhi	http://www.mospi.gov.in	31.08.2017	CQW/62	<i>Validity Expired</i>
124	Kolkata Port Trust, Kolkata	http://www.kolkataporttrust.gov.in	31.08.2017	CQW/125	<i>Validity Expired</i>
125	Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, New Delhi	http://www.mib.gov.in	31.08.2017	CQW/126	<i>Validity Expired</i>
126	Department of Expenditure, New Delhi	http://www.doe.gov.in	31.08.2017	CQW/127	<i>Validity Expired</i>
127	Bharat Broadband Network Limited, New Delhi	http://bbnl.nic.in	14.09.2017	CQW/128	<i>Validity Expired</i>
128	Directorate General of Anti-Dumping & Allied Duties, New Delhi	http://dgtr.gov.in	14.09.2017	CQW/129	<i>Validity Expired</i>
129	Department of Consumer Affairs, New Delhi	http://consumeraffairs.nic.in	14.09.2017	CQW/130	<i>Validity Expired</i>
130	Directorate of Printing, New Delhi	http://dop.nic.in	14.09.2017	CQW/131	<i>Validity Expired</i>
131	Tea Board India , Kolkata	http://teaboard.gov.in	29.09.2017	CQW/132	<i>Validity Expired</i>
132	Technology Development Board, New Delhi	http://tdb.gov.in	11.10.2017	CQW/133	<i>Validity Expired</i>
133	Department of Agriculture Cooperation and Farmers Welfare, New Delhi	http://agricoop.gov.in	31.10.2017	CQW/134	<i>Validity Expired</i>
134	Department of Investment & Public Asset Management, New Delhi	http://dipam.gov.in	31.10.2017	CQW/135	<i>Validity Expired</i>
135	Central Medical Services Society, New Delhi	http://cmss.gov.in	31.10.2017	CQW/136	<i>Validity Expired</i>
136	Petroleum Planning and Analysis Cell, New Delhi	http://ppac.gov.in	31.10.2017	CQW/137	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
137	High Court of Madras, Chennai	http://hcmadras.tn.nic.in	1.11.2017	CQW/138	<i>Validity Expired</i>
138	Ministry of Rural Development, New Delhi	http://rural.gov.in	10.11.2017	CQW/139	<i>Validity Expired</i>
139	National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities (NIEPMD), Chennai	http://niepmd.tn.nic.in	10.11.2017	CQW/140	<i>Validity Expired</i>
140	Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas, New Delhi	http://petroleum.nic.in	28.11.2017	CQW/141	<i>Validity Expired</i>
141	Ministry of Defence, New Delhi	http://mod.gov.in	28.11.2017	CQW/142	<i>Validity Expired</i>
142	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, New Delhi	http://mohfw.gov.in	28.11.2017	CQW/143	<i>Validity Expired</i>
143	Ministry of Coal, New Delhi	http://coal.gov.in	18.12.2017	CQW/144	<i>Validity Expired</i>
144	BCG Vaccine Laboratory, Chennai	http://dirbcglab.gov.in	18.12.2017	CQW/145	<i>Validity Expired</i>
145	Indian Council for Cultural Relations (ICCR), New Delhi	http://iccr.nic.in	21.12.2017	CQW/146	<i>Validity Expired</i>
146	Ministry of Tourism, New Delhi	http://tourism.gov.in	21.12.2017	CQW/147	<i>Validity Expired</i>
147	Engineering Projects (India) Ltd., New Delhi	http://epi.gov.in	24.01.2018	CQW/148	<i>Validity Expired</i>
148	Ministry of Women & Child Development, New Delhi	http://wcd.nic.in	24.01.2018	CQW/149	<i>Validity Expired</i>
149	ISRO Satellite Centre, Bengaluru	http://isac.gov.in	24.01.2018	CQW/151	<i>Validity Expired</i>
150	Jharkhand Staff Selection Commission, Ranchi	http://jssc.gov.in	06.02.2018	CQW/152	<i>Validity Expired</i>
151	JansankhyaSthirataKosh, New Delhi	http://jsk.gov.in	06.02.2018	CQW/153	<i>Validity Expired</i>
152	Department of Commerce, New Delhi	http://commerce.gov.in	21.03.2018	CQW/156	<i>Validity Expired</i>
153	Department of Legal Affairs, New Delhi	http://legalaffairs.gov.in	21.03.2018	CQW/157	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
154	Kamarajar Port Limited, Chennai	http://ennoreport.gov.in	27.04.2018	CQW/154	<i>Validity Expired</i>
155	Legislative Department, New Delhi	http://legislative.gov.in	27.04.2018	CQW/158	<i>Validity Expired</i>
156	Central Social Welfare Board, New Delhi	http://cswb.gov.in	27.04.2018	CQW/159	<i>Validity Expired</i>
157	Department of Ayush, MP Govt., Bhopal	http://ayush.mp.gov.in	27.04.2018	CQW/161	<i>Validity Expired</i>
158	Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion, New Delhi	http://dipp.gov.in	27.04.2018	CQW/162	<i>Validity Expired</i>
159	Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai	http://instavote.linkintime.co.in	18.05.2018	CQW/160	<i>Validity Expired (Under certification process)</i>
160	National Water Development Agency, New Delhi	http://nwda.gov.in	06.06.2018	CQW/163	<i>Validity Expired</i>
161	Directorate of Plant Protection, Quarantine & Storage, Faridabad	http://ppqs.gov.in	06.06.2018	CQW/164	<i>Validity Expired</i>
162	Chennai Metropolitan Water Supply and Sewerage Board, Chennai	http://chennaimetrowater.tn.nic.in	06.06.2018	CQW/165	<i>Validity Expired</i>
163	Central Mechanical Engineering Research Institute, Durgapur	http://cmeri.res.in	08.06.2018	CQW/167	<i>Validity Expired</i>
164	Central Revenues Control Laboratory, New Delhi	http://crcl.gov.in	10.07.2018	CQW/155	<i>Validity Expired</i>
165	Food Corporation of India, New Delhi	http://fci.gov.in	10.07.2018	CQW/166	<i>Validity Expired (Under certification process)</i>
166	National Commission for SafaiKaramcharis, New Delhi	http://ncsk.nic.in	10.07.2018	CQW/168	<i>Validity Expired</i>
167	Central Council for Research in Yoga and Naturopathy, New Delhi	http://ccryn.gov.in	10.07.2018	CQW/169	<i>Validity Expired</i>
168	High Commissions of India, New Delhi	http://hci.gov.in	27.07.2018	CQW/171	<i>Validity Expired</i>
169	Consulate Generals of India, New Delhi	http://cgi.gov.in	27.07.2018	CQW/172	<i>Validity Expired</i>
170	Embassies of India, New Delhi	http://eoi.gov.in	27.07.2018	CQW/173	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
171	North Eastern Council, Shillong	http://neccouncil.gov.in	27.07.2018	CQW/175	<i>Validity Expired</i>
172	Deendayal Port Trust, Kutch-Gujrat	http://deendayalport.gov.in	27.07.2018	CQW/176	<i>Validity Expired</i>
173	Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, New Delhi	http://mnre.gov.in	06.08.2018	CQW/174	<i>Validity Expired</i>
174	Central Public Health and Environmental Engineering Organisation, New Delhi	http://cpheeo.gov.in	06.08.2018	CQW/177	<i>Validity Expired</i>
175	Ministry of Culture, New Delhi	http://indiaculture.nic.in	06.08.2018	CQW/179	<i>Validity Expired</i>
176	Indian space Research Organisation, Bengaluru	https://isro.gov.in	27.08.2018	CQW/178	<i>Validity Expired</i>
177	Department of Financial Services, New Delhi	http://financialservices.gov.in	27.08.2018	CQW/180	<i>Validity Expired</i>
178	Rastriya Ayurveda Vidyapeeth, New Delhi	http://ravdelhi.nic.in	27.08.2018	CQW/181	<i>Validity Expired</i>
179	Department of Agriculture Research and Education, New Delhi	http://dare.gov.in	27.08.2018	CQW/182	<i>Validity Expired</i>
180	Director General Fire Services, Civil Defence and Home Guards, New Delhi	http://dgfscdhg.gov.in	07.09.2018	CQW/183	<i>Validity Expired</i>
181	Sagarmala Development Company Ltd., New Delhi	http://sagarmala.gov.in	07.09.2018	CQW/184	<i>Validity Expired</i>
182	Delhi Transport Infrastructure Development Corp. Ltd., New Delhi	https://dtidc.co.in	14.12.2018	CQW/186	<i>Validity Expired</i>
183	Garden Reach Shipbuilders and Engineers Ltd. Kolkata	http://grse.in	14.12.2018	CQW/187	<i>Validity Expired</i>
184	Ministry of North Eastern Development Region, New Delhi	http://mdoner.gov.in	14.12.2018	CQW/188	<i>Validity Expired</i>
185	Panchayat & Rural Development, Guwahati	https://pnrd.assam.gov.in	14.12.2018	CQW/189	<i>Validity Expired</i>
186	Staff Selection Commission New Delhi	https://ssc.nic.in	02.01.2019	CQW/190	<i>Validity Expired</i>
187	Know India Programme for Young Overseas Indians New Delhi	https://kip.gov.in	02.01.2019	CQW/191	<i>Validity Expired</i>
188	Department of Telecommunications New Delhi	http://dot.gov.in	09.01.2019	CQW/150	<i>Validity Expired</i>
189	Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, Gurgaon	http://powergridindia.com	14.01.2019	CQW/185	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
190	National Research Centre on Plant Biotechnology New Delhi	http://nrcpb.res.in	14.01.2019	CQW/192	<i>Validity Expired</i>
191	Board of Practical Training, Kolkata	http://bopter.gov.in	21.01.2019	CQW/193	<i>Validity Expired</i>
192	Nehru Portal, New Delhi	http://nehruportal.nic.in	21.01.2019	CQW/194	<i>Validity Expired</i>
193	Office of the Commissioner of Customs Indira Gandhi Airport, New Delhi	http://customsigia.gov.in	21.01.2019	CQW/195	<i>Validity Expired</i>
194	MSTC Limited, Kolkata	http://mstcindia.co.in	05.02.2019	CQW/196	<i>Validity Expired</i>
195	Ministry of Tribal Affairs, New Delhi	https://tribal.nic.in	05.02.2019	CQW/197	<i>Validity Expired (Under certification process)</i>
196	KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly Karvy Fintech Pvt. Ltd.) Hyderabad	https://evoting.kfintech.com	05.02.2019	CQW/198	Re-certified as CQW/296
197	KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly Karvy Fintech Pvt. Ltd.) Hyderabad	https://evoting.kfintech.com//instapoll	05.02.2019	CQW/199	Re-certified as CQW/297
198	Special Economic Zone, New Delhi	http://sezindia.nic.in	21.02.2019	CQW/200	<i>Validity Expired</i>
199	Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla	http://hpuniv.ac.in	21.02.2019	CQW/201	<i>Validity Expired</i>
200	Postal Life Insurance, New Delhi	http://postallifeinsurance.gov.in	21.02.2019	CQW/204	<i>Validity Expired</i>
201	JeevanPramaan, New Delhi	https://jeevanpramaan.gov.in	22.02.2019	CQW/202	<i>Validity Expired</i>
202	Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, New Delhi	http://morth.gov.in	22.02.2019	CQW/205	<i>Validity Expired</i>
203	Ministry of Water, River Development and Ganga Rejuvenation, New Delhi	http://mowr.gov.in	22.02.2019	CQW/207	<i>Validity Expired</i>
204	Chennai Port Trust, Chennai	https://chennaiport.gov.in	22.02.2019	CQW/208	<i>Validity Expired</i>
205	Central Information Commission, New Delhi	https://cic.gov.in	26.02.2019	CQW/206	<i>Validity Expired</i>
206	REC Limited, New Delhi	https://recindia.nic.in	14.03.2019	CQW/210	<i>Validity Expired (Under certification process)</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
207	Right2 Vote, Mumbai	https://right2vote.org	14.03.2019	CQW/211	<i>Validity Expired (Under certification process)</i>
208	Department of Pharmaceuticals, New Delhi	http://pharmaceuticals.gov.in	28.03.2019	CQW/209	<i>Validity Expired</i>
209	National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, New Delhi	http://nipccd-elearning.wcd.nic.in	28.03.2019	CQW/212	<i>Validity Expired</i>
210	National Security Guard, New Delhi	http://nsg.gov.in	28.03.2019	CQW/213	<i>Validity Expired</i>
211	National Institute of Financial Management, Faridabad	http://nifm.ac.in	24.04.2019	CQW/215	<i>Validity Expired</i>
212	Council of Scientific and Industrial Research, New Delhi	https://www.csir.res.in	24.04.2019	CQW/216	<i>Validity Expired</i>
213	Uttar Pradesh Tourism Department, Lucknow	http://uptorism.gov.in	24.04.2019	CQW/220	<i>Validity Expired</i>
214	CPC-TDS Unit, Income Tax Department, Ghaziabad	https://contents.tdscpc.gov.in	30.04.2019	CQW/203	<i>Validity Expired</i>
215	National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, New Delhi	http://nipccd-earchive.wcd.nic.in	10.05.2019	CQW/214	<i>Validity Expired</i>
216	Indian Navy, New Delhi	https://indiannavy.nic.in	10.05.2019	CQW/217	<i>Validity Expired</i>
217	Ministry of Power, New Delhi	https://powermin.gov.in	10.05.2019	CQW/218	<i>Validity Expired</i>
218	National Archives of India, New Delhi	http://nationalarchives.nic.in	07.06.2019	CQW/221	<i>Validity Expired</i>
219	Arunachal Pradesh State Portal, Ita Nagar	http://arunachalpradesh.gov.in	07.06.2019	CQW/222	<i>Validity Expired</i>
220	Secretariat Administration Deptt., Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow	http://sakup.gov.in	07.06.2019	CQW/223	<i>Validity Expired</i>
221	Consolidation Department, Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow	http://upconsolidation.gov.in	07.06.2019	CQW/224	<i>Validity Expired</i>
222	Sports Department, Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow	http://upsports.gov.in	07.06.2019	CQW/225	<i>Validity Expired</i>
223	Bureau of Police Research and Development, New Delhi	http://bprd.nic.in	15.07.2019	CQW/219	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
224	Gandhi Smriti and Darshan Samiti, New Delhi	http://gandhismriti.gov.in	15.07.2019	CQW/226	<i>Validity Expired</i>
225	Kendriya Vidyalaya Sangathan, New Delhi	https://kvsangathan.nic.in	15.07.2019	CQW/227	<i>Validity Expired</i>
226	Ministry of Civil Aviation, New Delhi	http://civilaviation.gov.in	14.08.2019	CQW/228	<i>Validity Expired</i>
227	Society of Integrated Coastal Management, New Delhi	http://sicom.nic.in	14.08.2019	CQW/229	<i>Validity Expired</i>
228	Saha Institute of Nuclear Physics, Kolkata	http://www.saha.ac.in	14.08.2019	CQW/231	<i>Validity Expired</i>
229	Centre for Marine Living Resources & Ecology, Kerala	https://cmlre.gov.in	14.08.2019	CQW/235	<i>Validity Expired</i>
230	Central Reserve Police Force, New Delhi	https://crpf.gov.in	14.08.2019	CQW/239	<i>Validity Expired</i>
231	Admission 2 Alumni (A2A) ICCR, New Delhi	http://a2ascholarships.iccr.gov.in	28.08.2019	CQW/234	<i>Validity Expired</i>
232	National Institute of Social Defence, New Delhi	http://www.nisd.gov.in	28.08.2019	CQW/237	<i>Validity Expired</i>
233	National Mineral Exploration Trust, New Delhi	https://nmet.gov.in	28.08.2019	CQW/238	<i>Validity Expired</i>
234	Competition Commission of India, New Delhi	http://cci.gov.in	28.08.2019	CQW/240	<i>Validity Expired</i>
235	Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi	https://cag.gov.in	11.09.2019	CQW/242	<i>Validity Expired</i>
236	Rajiv Gandhi National Aviation University, New Delhi	https://www.rgnau.ac.in	11.09.2019	CQW/243	<i>Validity Expired</i>
237	Jharkhand State Pollution Control Board, Ranchi	https://www.jspcb.nic.in	14.10.2019	CQW/249	<i>Validity Expired</i>
238	Bhakra Beas Management Board, Chandigarh	https://bbmb.gov.in	17.10.2019	CQW/232	<i>Validity Expired</i>
239	Central Vigilance Commission, New Delhi	http://cvc.gov.in	17.10.2019	CQW/246	<i>Validity Expired</i>
240	Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs, New Delhi	http://mpa.gov.in	17.10.2019	CQW/247	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
241	Department of Land Resources, New Delhi	https://www.dolr.gov.in	17.10.2019	CQW/248	<i>Validity Expired</i>
242	Directorate General of Foreign Trade, New Delhi	https://dgft.gov.in	17.10.2019	CQW/250	<i>Validity Expired</i>
243	Central Pollution Control Board, Delhi	https://www.cpcb.nic.in	17.10.2019	CQW/252	<i>Validity Expired</i>
244	Central Secretariat Library, Delhi	http://csl.nic.in	11.11.2019	CQW/253	<i>Validity Expired</i>
245	ICAR-Indian Veterinary Research Institute, Bareilly, U.P.	http://ivri.nic.in	11.11.2019	CQW/254	<i>Validity Expired</i>
246	Oil India Limited, Assam	https://www.oilindia.nic.in	22.11.2019	CQW/244	<i>Validity Expired</i>
247	Ordnance Factory Board, Kolkata	https://ofb.gov.in	22.11.2019	CQW/255	<i>Validity Expired</i>
248	Principal Controller of Defence Accounts (Western Command), Chandigarh	https://www.pcdawc.gov.in	22.11.2019	CQW/256	<i>Validity Expired</i>
249	Department of Defence Production, New Delhi	https://makeinindiadefence.gov.in	22.11.2019	CQW/257	<i>Validity Expired</i>
250	North Eastern Electric Power Corporation Limited, Shillong	https://neepco.co.in	22.11.2019	CQW/258	<i>Validity Expired</i>
251	Ministry of Home Affairs New Delhi	https://mha.gov.in	03.12.2019	CQW/233	<i>Validity Expired</i>
252	National Commission for Protection of Child Rights, New Delhi	http://ncpcr.gov.in	10.12.2019	CQW/241	<i>Validity Expired</i>
253	Cabinet Secretariat, New Delhi	https://www.cabsec.gov.in	17.01.2020	CQW/259	<i>Validity Expired</i>
254	Rashtriyaspat Nigam, New Delhi	https://www.vizagsteel.com	17.01.2020	CQW/260	<i>Validity Expired</i>
255	National Council for Promotion of Urdu language, New Delhi	https://www.urducouncil.nic.in	30.01.2020	CQW/261	<i>Validity Expired</i>
256	Ali Yavar Jung National Institute of Speech and Hearing Disabilities, Mumbai	http://ayjnihh.nic.in	11.02.2020	CQW/262	<i>Validity Expired</i>
257	Bureau of Naviks, Mumbai	https://buvik.gov.in	11.02.2020	CQW/263	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
258	Central Depository Services (India) Limited, Mumbai	https://www.evotingindia.com	24.02.2020	CQW/251	<i>Validity Expired</i>
259	National Securities Depository Limited, Mumbai	https://www.evoting.nsdl.com	27.02.2020	CQW/264	<i>Validity Expired</i>
260	Cochin Port Trust, Kochi	https://cochinport.gov.in	27.02.2020	CQW/265	<i>Validity Expired</i>
261	Department of Horticulture and Food Processing, Lucknow	http://uphorticulture.gov.in	15.07.2020	CQW/266	<i>Validity Expired</i>
262	Homoeopathic Pharmacopeia Laboratory, Ghaziabad	http://www.hplism.nic.in	24.07.2020	CQW/267	<i>Validity Expired</i>
263	GreenE, New Delhi	http://greene.gov.in	10.07.2020	CQW/269	<i>Validity Expired</i>
264	National Sports University New Delhi	https://www.nsu.ac.ijn	27.08.2020	CQW/268	<i>Validity Expired</i>
265	Forest Department Manipur	https://forest.manipurforest.gov.in	11.09.2020	CQW/270	<i>Validity Expired</i>
266	Delhi Electricity Regulatory Commission (DERC), New Delhi	http://derc.gov.in	01.02.2021	CQW/271	<i>Validity Expired</i>
267	Bhopal Memorial Hospital & Research Centre, Bhopal	http://bmhrc.ac.in	06.04.2021	CQW/273	<i>Validity Expired</i>
268	Government of Odisha, Bhubaneswar	https://odisha.gov.in	15.06.2021	CQW/275	<i>Validity Expired</i>
269	Indian Coast Guard, New Delhi	https://indiancoastguard.gov.in	15.06.2021	CQW/276	<i>Validity Expired</i>
270	Directorate of Standardisation, New Delhi	https://www.ddpdos.gov.in	15.06.2021	CQW/277	<i>Validity Expired</i>
271	Central Industrial Security Force, New Delhi	https://www.cisf.gov.in	15.06.2021	CQW/279	<i>Validity Expired</i>
272	Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, New Delhi	https://morth.nic.in	15.06.2021	CQW/280	<i>Validity Expired</i>
273	Central Institute of Petrochemicals Engineering & Technology (CIPET), Chennai	https://www.cipet.gov.in	01.07.2021	CQW/274	<i>Validity Expired</i>
274	Heavy Water Board, Mumbai	https://www.hwb.gov.in	07.07.2021	CQW/282	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
275	Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University, New Delhi	https://www.slbsrsv.ac.in	20.07.2021	CQW/278	Validity Expired
276	Department of School Education & Literacy, New Delhi	https://dse.education.gov.in	10.08.2021	CQW/281	Validity Expired
277	Bureau of Indian Standards, New Delhi	https://bis.gov.in	10.08.2021	CQW/284	Validity Expired
278	National Institute of Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities (NIEPMD) DIYANGJAN Chennai	http://www.niepmd.tn.nic.in	01.10.2021	CQW/272	Validity Expired
279	Syama Prasad Mookerjee Port Kolkata	https://smartportkolkata.shipping.gov.in	04.10.2021	CQW/285	Validity Expired
280	Tribal Co-operative Marketing Development Federation of India Limited, New Delhi	https://trifed.tribal.gov.in	29.09.2021	CQW/283	Validity Expired
281	Ministry of Education, New Delhi	https://www.education.gov.in	16.11.2021	CQW/289	Validity Expired
282	Defence Research & Development Organisation, New Delhi	https://www.drdo.gov.in	17.11.2021	CQW/287	Validity Expired
283	e-Transaction, Aggregation and Analysis Layer, NIC, New Delhi	https://etaal.gov.in	23.11.2021	CQW/288	Validity Expired
284	Space Applications Centre, Ahmedabad	https://www.sac.gov.in	30.11.2021	CQW/286	Validity Expired
285	Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai	https://ivote.bigshareonline.com	16.12.2021	CQW/291	Validity Expired
286	Dattopant Thengadi National Board for Workers Education & Development, New Delhi	http://cbwe.gov.in	03.02.2022	CQW/295	Validity Expired
287	KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad	https://evoting.kfintech.com	11.02.2022	CQW/296	Re-certified as STQC/CQW/2025/07
288	KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad	https://evoting.kfintech.com/instapoll	11.02.2022	CQW/297	Re-certified as STQC/CQW/2025/07
289	Department of Financial Services, New Delhi	https://financialservices.gov.in	11.02.2022	CQW/292	Validity Expired
290	National Government Services Portal, New Delhi	https://services.india.gov.in	02.03.2022	CQW/299	Validity Expired
291	National Institute of Hydrology, Roorkee	http://nihroorkee.gov.in	14.03.2022	CQW/298	Validity Expired

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
292	Central Scientific Instruments Organization, Chandigarh	https://www.csio.res.in	22.04.2022	CQW/294	<i>Validity Expired</i>
293	Rapid Assessment System, New Delhi	https://www.ras.gov.in	22.04.2022	CQW/302	<i>Validity Expired</i>
294	National Portal of India, New Delhi	https://www.india.gov.in	29.04.2022	CQW/301	<i>Validity Expired</i>
295	Department of Public Enterprises, New Delhi	https://dpe.gov.in	05.05.2022	CQW/290	<i>Validity Expired</i>
296	National Cooperative Development Corporation, New Delhi	https://ncdc.in	12.05.2022	CQW/304	<i>Validity Expired</i>
297	Open Government Data Platform, NIC, New Delhi	https://data.gov.in	12.05.2022	CQW/300	<i>Validity Expired</i>
298	Department of Commerce, New Delhi	https://commerce.gov.in	06.06.2022	CQW/305	<i>Validity Expired</i>
299	National War Memorial New Delhi	https://nationalwar memorial.gov.in	15.06.2022	CQW/306	<i>Validity Expired</i>
300	REC Limited, Gurugram, Haryana	https://www.recindia.nic.in	30.06.2022	CQW/309	<i>Validity Expired</i>
301	Right2VoteInfotechPvt. Limited, Mumbai	https://right2vote.in/	19.07.2022	CQW/310	<i>Validity Expired</i>
302	Directorate of Quality Assurance (Naval), New Delhi	https://naval-qa.indiannavy.gov.in	19.07.2022	CQW/311	<i>Validity Expired</i>
303	Tea Board India, Kolkata	https://teaboard.gov.in	16.08.2022	CQW/312	<i>Validity Expired</i>
304	MOSDAC Research Group, EPSA, Space Applications Centre, Ahmadabad	https://mosdac.gov.in	16.08.2022	CQW/313	<i>Validity Expired</i>
305	Ministry of Rural Development New Delhi	https://rural.nic.in	05.09.2022	CQW/303	<i>Validity Expired</i>
306	Ministry of Housing and Urban Development, New Delhi	https://mohua.gov.in	24.09.2022	CQW/307	<i>Validity Expired</i>
307	Human Resource Development Group, CSIR New Delhi	http://csirhrdg.res.in	06.10.2022	CQW/314	<i>Validity Expired</i>
308	National Water Development Agency, New Delhi	https://nwda.gov.in	28.11.2022	CQW/315	<i>Validity Expired</i>
309	Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai	https://instavote.linkintime.co.in	28.11.2022	CQW/316	<i>Validity Expired</i>

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
310	Food Corporation of India, New Delhi	https://fci.gov.in	28.11.2022	CQW/317	Validity Expired
311	Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology	https://www.meity.gov.in	29.12.2022	CQW/319	Validity Expired
312	North Eastern Council Secretariat	https://necouncil.gov.in	04.01.2023	CQW/318	Validity Expired
313	Indian Institute of Legal Metrology	https://iilm.gov.in	04.01.2023	CQW/320	Validity Expired
314	Department of Health Research	https://www.dhr.gov.in	02.01.2023	CQW/308	Validity Expired
315	National Agri-Food Biotechnology Institute	https://www.nabits.in	03.01.2023	CQW/293	Validity Expired
316	Directorate General of Recruiting	https://joinindianarmy.nic.in	04.01.2023	CQW/230	Validity Expired
317	Central Power Research Institute	https://cpri.res.in/	09.01.2023	GIGW/2023/ Q1/01	Validity Expired
318	Ministry of Civil Aviation	https://www.civilaviation.gov.in/	31.01.2023	GIGW/2023/ Q1/02	30.01.2026
319	Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship	https://msde.gov.in	08.02.2023	GIGW/2023/ Q1/03	07.02.2026
320	Ministry of Tribal Affairs	https://tribal.gov.in	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/ Q1/05	12.02.2026
321	Ministry of Youth Affairs	https://yas.gov.in/	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/ Q1/07	12.02.2026
322	Department of Administrative Reforms and Public Grievance	https://darp.gov.in/	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/ Q1/06	12.02.2026
323	Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade	https://dpiit.gov.in/	13.02.2023	GIGW/2023/ Q1/08	12.02.2026
324	Cabinet Secretariat	https://cabsec.gov.in/	09.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/10	08.03.2026
325	Ministry of Coal	https://coal.gov.in	13.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/09	12.03.2026
326	Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways	https://shipmin.gov.in	15.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/04	14.03.2026
327	Department of Investment and Public Asset Management	https://dipam.gov.in	15.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/11	14.03.2026
328	Department of Official Language	https://rajbhasha.gov.in/	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/12	16.03.2026

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
329	Ministry of Food Processing Industries	https://www.mofpi.gov.in/	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/13	16.03.2026
330	Department of Telecommunications	https://www.dot.gov.in	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/14	16.03.2026
331	Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas	https://mopng.gov.in/	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/15	16.03.2026
332	Ministry of Earth Sciences	https://moes.gov.in	17.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/16	16.03.2026
333	Department of Consumer Affairs	https://consumeraffairs.nic.in	21.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/17	20.03.2026
334	Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs	https://mpa.gov.in	21.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/18	20.03.2026
335	Department of Land Resources	https://dolr.gov.in/	21.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/19	20.03.2026
336	Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises	https://msme.gov.in	21.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/20	20.03.2026
337	Department of Personnel & Training	https://dopt.gov.in/	24.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/21	23.03.2026
338	Department of Ex-Servicemen Welfare	https://www.desw.gov.in/	28.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/22	27.03.2026
339	Department of Food and Public Distribution	https://dfpd.gov.in	28.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/23	27.03.2026
340	Department of Bio-Technology	https://dbtindia.gov.in	28.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/24	27.03.2026
341	Ministry of Power	https://powermin.gov.in	31.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/25	30.03.2026
342	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare	https://main.mohfw.gov.in/	31.03.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/26	30.03.2026
343	Department of Social Justice and Empowerment	https://socialjustice.gov.in/	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/27	05.04.2026
344	Ministry of Defence	https://mod.gov.in/	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/28	05.04.2026
345	Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region	https://mdoner.gov.in	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/29	05.04.2026
346	Ministry of Jal Shakti-Department of Drinking Water and Sanitation	https://jalshakti-ddws.gov.in/	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/30	05.04.2026
347	Department of Scientific and Industrial Research	https://dsir.gov.in/	06.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/32	05.04.2026

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
348	Ministry of Information and Broadcasting	https://mib.gov.in	11.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/33	10.04.2026
349	Ministry of External Affairs	https://mea.gov.in	13.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/34	12.04.2026
350	Department of Agricultural Research and Education	https://dare.gov.in	13.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/35	12.04.2026
351	Department of Animal Husbandry and Dairying	https://dahd.nic.in	13.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/36	12.04.2026
352	Department of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare	https://agricoop.gov.in	21.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/37	20.04.2026
353	Department of Chemicals and Petro-Chemicals	https://chemicals.gov.in	21.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/38	20.04.2026
354	Department of Fisheries	https://dof.gov.in	24.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/40	23.04.2026
355	Department of Pension and Pensioners Welfare	https://doppw.gov.in	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/39	27.04.2026
356	Ministry of Steel	https://steel.gov.in	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/41	27.04.2026
357	Department of Pharmaceuticals	https://pharmaceuticals.gov.in	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/42	27.04.2026
358	Department of Fertilizers	https://www.fert.nic.in/	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/43	27.04.2026
359	Council of Scientific & Industrial Research	https://www.csir.res.in	28.04.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/31	27.04.2026
360	Ministry of Cooperation	https://cooperation.gov.in	04.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/44	03.05.2026
361	Department of Justice	https://doj.gov.in	08.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/45	07.05.2026
362	Ministry of Women and Child Development	https://wcd.nic.in	11.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/47	10.05.2026
363	Ministry of Home Affairs	https://mha.gov.in	12.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/48	11.05.2026
364	Department of Space (ISRO)	https://www.isro.gov.in	17.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/49	16.05.2026
365	Ministry of Minority Affairs	https://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in	17.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/50	16.05.2026
366	U R Rao Satellite Centre	https://www.ursc.gov.in	18.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/46	17.05.2026

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
367	Department of Legal Affairs	https://legalaffairs.gov.in	18.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/51	17.05.2026
368	Ministry of Labour and Employment	https://labour.gov.in	24.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/52	23.05.2026
369	President's Secretariat	https://presidentofindia.gov.in/	24.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/53	23.05.2026
370	Department of Water Resources, River Development and Ganga Rejuvenation	https://jalshakti-dowr.gov.in	30.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/54	29.05.2026
371	Ministry of Tourism	https://tourism.gov.in	31.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/55	30.05.2026
372	Department of Defence Production	https://ddpmod.gov.in	31.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/56	30.05.2026
373	Department of Science and Technology	https://dst.gov.in	31.05.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/57	30.05.2026
374	Legislative Department	https://legislative.gov.in/	09.06.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/59	08.06.2026
375	Ministry of Textiles	https://texmin.nic.in/	19.06.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/60	18.06.2026
376	Central Depository Services (India) Limited	https://www.evotingindia.com/	21.06.2023	CQW/321/2023	20.06.2026
377	PurvaSharegistry (India) Private Limited	https://evoting.purvashare.com	21.06.2023	CQW/322/2023	20.06.2026
378	Ministry of Mines	https://www.mines.gov.in/	06.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/62	05.07.2026
379	Indian Institute of Geomagnetism	https://iigm.res.in	13.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/58	12.07.2026
380	Department of Defence Production/DGAQA	https://www.dgaeroqa.gov.in	13.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/61	12.07.2026
381	Directorate General of Mines Safety	https://dgms.gov.in	13.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/63	12.07.2026
382	National Company Law Appellate Tribunal	https://nclat.nic.in	25.07.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/64	24.07.2026
383	National Securities Depository Limited	https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/	11.08.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/67	10.08.2026
384	Ministry of Finance, CBDT, Directorate of Income Tax (Systems)	https://tdscpc.gov.in/	28.08.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/66	27.08.2026
385	CSIR-Structural Engineering Research Centre	https://www.serc.res.in/	12.09.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/65	11.09.2026

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
386	Delhi Development Authority	https://dda.gov.in/	05.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/69	04.10.2026
387	My Gov, MeitY	https://www.mygov.in/	05.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/71	04.10.2026
388	UIDAI	https://uidai.gov.in/	05.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/72	04.10.2026
389	Department of Atomic Energy	https://dae.gov.in/	16.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/75	15.10.2026
390	Telecom Regulatory Authority of India	https://traf.gov.in	18.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/70	17.10.2026
391	National Security Guard, Ministry of Home Affairs, GOI	https://nsg.gov.in	18.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/74	17.10.2026
392	Tribal Research and Training Institute, Maharashtra	https://trti.maharashtra.gov.in	19.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/73	18.10.2026
393	India Datasets Platform	https://idp.gov.in/	20.10.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/76	19.10.2026
394	Ministry of Ayush	https://ayush.gov.in	24.11.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/77	23.11.2026
395	Central Information Commission	https://cic.gov.in/	05.12.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/78	04.12.2026
396	Customs, Central Excise and Service Tax Settlement Commissions	https://settlementcommission-cest.gov.in	15.12.2023	GIGW/2023/Q1/68	14.12.2026
397	Department of Telecommunication	https://gatishaktisanchar.gov.in/	03.01.2024	GIGW/2023/Q1/79	02.01.2027
398	Directorate General of Lighthouse and Lightships, Ministry of Ports Shipping and Waterways	https://dgll.nic.in/	03.01.2024	GIGW/2023/Q1/81	02.01.2027
399	Ministry of Communications, Dept. of Telecom	https://www.saras.gov.in	23.01.2024	GIGW/2023/Q1/82	22.01.2027
400	NERIWALAM, Ministry of Jal Shakti	https://neriwalm.gov.in/	28.02.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/85	27.02.2027
401	National Institute Of Immunology	https://nii.res.in	08.04.2023	GIGW/2024/Q1/84	07.04.2027
402	BOPT(ER), Ministry of education, Dept. of higher Education	https://www.bopterv.in/	03.05.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/88	02.05.2027
403	National Housing Bank	https://www.nhb.org.in/	20.05.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/89	19.05.2027
404	Master Control Facility-ISRO	https://www.mcf.gov.in/	20.05.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/87	19.05.2027

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
405	Controller General of Communication Account, Ministry of Communication	https://cgca.gov.in/	05.06.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/83	04.06.2027
406	Controller of Certifying Authority	https://cca.gov.in/	03.06.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/90	02.06.2027
407	Ministry of Information and Broadcasting	https://www.cbfcindia.gov.in/	08.07.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/91	07.07.2027
408	Ministry of New and Renewable Energy	https://mnre.gov.in	26.07.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/92	25.07.2027
409	National Highways Authority of India (NHAI)	https://nhai.gov.in	13.08.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/93	12.08.2027
410	National Commission for Protection of Child Rights	https://www.ncpcr.gov.in	18.10.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/94	17.10.2027
411	President Secretariat	https://www.rashtrapatibhavan.gov.in	29.11.2024	STQC/CQW/2024/02	28.11.2027
412	President Secretariat	https://www.presidentofindia.gov.in	29.11.2024	STQC/CQW/2024/03	28.11.2027
413	Autonomous Body under Ministry of Ports, Shipping Waterways	https://newmangaloreport.gov.in/	25.11.2024	STQC/WQS/GIGW/2024/Q1/86	26.11.2027
414	Prime Minister's Office	https://www.pmindia.gov.in	10.12.2024	STQC/WQS/GIGW/2024/Q1/96	09.12.2027
415	Ministry of Electronics & IT (MeitY)	https://govintranet.gov.in/	11.12.2024	STQC/CQW/2024/04	10.12.2027
416	Central Board of Secondary Education	https://www.cbse.gov.in/cbsenew/cbse.html	26.12.2024	GIGW/2024/Q1/97	25.12.2027
417	Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, Indian Institute of Mass communication	https://iimc.gov.in/	27.12.2024	STQC/CQW/2024/05	26.12.2027
418	Ministry of Heavy Industries	https://heavyindustries.gov.in/	20.01.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/06	19.01.2028
419	Kfin Technologies Limited	https://evoting.kfintech.com https://evoting.kfintech.com/instapoll/	27.01.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/07	26.01.2028
420	Press Information Bureau	https://factcheck.pib.gov.in/	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/09	12.02.2028
421	Press Information Bureau	https://newindiasamachar.pib.gov.in/	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/10	12.02.2028
422	Press Information Bureau	https://pib.gov.in/	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/11	12.02.2028
423	Press Information Bureau	https://accreditation.pib.gov.in/	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/12	12.02.2028

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
424	Press Information Bureau	https://photodivision.gov.in/	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/13	12.02.2028
425	Press Information Bureau	https://archive.pib.gov.in/archive2/	13.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/14	12.02.2028
426	Prasar Bharati	https://ddnews.gov.in/	25.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/15	24.02.2028
427	Prasar Bharati	https://newsonair.gov.in/	25.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/16	24.02.2028
428	Prasar Bharati	https://ddindia.co.in/	25.02.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/17	24.02.2028
429	Advocate General Office	https://www.mpag.mp.gov.in	04.03.2025	GIGW/2025/Q1/98	03.03.2028
430	Embassy of India, Guatemala City	https://indemguatemala.gov.in/	06.03.2025	GIGW/2025/Q1/99	05.03.2028
431	Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL)	https://www.becil.com	25.03.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/19	24.03.2028
432	Hindustan Aeronautics Ltd.	https://hal-india.co.in	28.03.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/08	27.03.2028
433	Unique Disability Identity Card	https://www.swavlambancard.gov.in/	09.04.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/21	08.04.2028
434	Semi-Conductor Laboratory	https://www.scl.gov.in/	09.04.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/22	08.04.2028
435	Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC)	https://www.dvc.gov.in/	24.04.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/24	23.04.2028
436	Prasar Bharti	DD india Mobil App	29.04.2025	STQC/WQCS/GIGW/2025/Q1/10	28.04.2028
437	Prasar Bharti	NEWS ON AIR Mobile App	29.04.2025	STQC/WQCS/GIGW/2025/Q1/10	28.04.2028
438	Indigenisation Division, Department of Defence, Production	https://srijandefence.gov.in	15.05.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/18	14.05.2028
439	Petroleum Planning & Analysis Cell	https://ppac.gov.in/	10.06.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/25	09.06.2028
440	Director General of Employment Ministry of Labour and Employment	https://dge.gov.in	24.06.2025	STQC/WQCS/GIGW/2024/Q1/95	23.06.2028
441	Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities	https://depwd.gov.in	24.06.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/23	23.06.2028
442	NTPC LTD.	https://consultancy.ntpc.co.in/	24.06.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/28	23.06.2028
443	NTPC LTD.	https://samarth.pwerrmin.gov.in/	24.06.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/29	23.06.2028
444	NTPC LTD.	https://ntpc.co.in/	24.06.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/30	23.06.2028

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
444	NTPC LTD.	https://ntpctender.ntpc.co.in/	24.06.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/31	23.06.2028
445	Indian Coast Guard, Ministry of Defence	https://indiancoastguard.gov.in/	02.07.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/27	01.07.2028
446	Bank of India	https://bankofindia.co.in	22.07.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/33	21.07.2028
447	STQC Director MeitY	https://STQC.gov.in	10.09.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/20	09.09.2028
448	Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India	https://definvest.ddpmod.gov.in	27.08.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/26	28.08.2028
449	Right2Vote Infotech Pvt. Ltd.	https://right2vote.in	25.08.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/32	24.08.2028
450	S. N. Bose National Centre for Basic Science under Department of Science and Technology	https://www.bose.res.in/	24.09.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/38	23.09.2028
451	Digital India Corporation	https://dic.gov.in/	01.10.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/36	30.09.2028
452	Slum Rehabilitation Authority	https://www.sra.gov.in/	03.10.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/39	02.10.2028
453	Konkan Railway Corporation Limited	https://konkanrailway.com/	27.10.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/45	26.10.2028
454	Punjab National Bank	https://pnb.bank.in	03.11.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/47	02.11.2028
455	Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence	https://www.ddpmo.gov.in/	17.11.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/40	16.11.2028
456	Ministry of Corporate Affairs	https://mca.gov.in/	17.11.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/35	16.11.2028
457	Technology Development Board	https://tdb.gov.in/	28.11.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/48	27.11.2028
458	ICAR -National Research Institute for Integrated Pest Management	https://nriipm.res.in	12.12.2025	STQC/CQW/2025/46	11.12.2028
459	CERT-In, MeitY	https://www.cert-in.org.in/	08/01/2026	STQC/CQW/ 2025 / 49	07/01/2029
460	Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, Chennai Port Waterways	https://chennaiport.gov.in/	08/01/2026	STQC/CQW/ 2025 / 52	07/01/2029
461	Space Applications Centre	https://www.sac.gov.in/vyom	08/01/2026	STQC/CQW/ 2025 / 53	07/01/2029
462	Department of Biotechnology	https://dbt.gov.in	16.01.2026	STQC/CQW/2025/54	15.01.2029

Sr. No.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
463	NHPC LTD	https://www.nhpcindia.com	19.01.2026	STQC/CQ W/2025/41	18.01.2029

Details of STQC Certified Website list as per WQC Scheme as on 20.01.2026